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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 8:46 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Martha Barrera; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/7/12011 8:42:00 AM

Docket Number: 110255-WU

Filename / Path: 110255.Final Order.mfb.doc

FINAL ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER OF WATER CERTIFICATE NO. 339-W
Docket No. 110255-WU

Note: Order No. PSC-11-0552-FOF-WU has already been assigned to this order sa that it could be entered on the
Certificate attached to the order.
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1ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08807-11 in Docket 110255-WU (Email ID = 604484)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
08807-11 (9 pgs.) Final Order PSC-11-0552-FOF-WU
approving transfer of water Certificate No.
339-W and facilities to Brendenwood
Utilities, LLC, effective on 11/22/11;

docket to be administratively closed
following receipt of warranty deed.

12/7/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: : . OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
- ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LisSA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE [. BROWN

JHublic Serfice Qommizsion

Gerard P. Connolly Jr., P.E.
Brendenwood Utilities, I1.1L.C
P. O. Box 350065

Grand Island, Florida 32735

Re: Docket No. 110255-WU

Dear Mr. Connolly:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for approval of transfer of Brendenwood
Water System, Inc., and application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County, by
Brendenwood Ultilities, LLC, which was filed in this office on August 18, 2011, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

HOCUMENT NUMRFR -DATS

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contacti@psc.state.fl.us

05981 AG2
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Docket No.110255-WU Date Docketed: 08/18/2011 Title: Application for approval of transfer of Brendenwood Water
System, Inc., and application for certificate to operate water
utility in Lake County, by Brendenwood Utilities, LLC.

Company: Brendenwood Utilities, LLC.

Brendenwood Water System, Inc.
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